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and a super-hetrodyne receiving set., In ad-
dition, an auxiliary transmitter ean also be
uged consisting of a one KW Rotary spark
=et.

Headquarters of the eclub is open at all
{imes to the members during the regular
termy of school. Officers are: President,
J. W. Stark:. Vice-President, k., B. Lboston;
Secretaryv-Treasurer, J. C. Warren; Member
in Charge, J. A. Welngartener.

MUSIC

The Music Department of the Tnlversily
was organized only a few years ago but has
grown very rapidly under the able direction
of Prof. Carl Lampert. The largest organ-
ization under Music Department Js the
Choral Club, composed of those students de-
airing to cultivate their voeal talents, It
presents an opera each year In Lexington
and neighboring towns. Those having been
presented so far are in order since 1320,
“Robin Hood,” “The Mikado,” "Ermine’ and
“Marthsa."

Several of the mwost talented male singers
compose the men's glee club. They give
many concerts every year in Lexington, be-
sides making a tour lasting for one week,
giving concerts in other towns and citles in
the state. Fegptures of their concerts are
the Male Quartet and the Syncopated Saxa-
rhone Sextet, which alwavs receives much
applausea,

“QUARTETTE 1IN OREGON"

The Quartette spent the past summer in
Oreson, They were selected from among
fortv-six other college quartettes asg the
best. The quartette js composed of Robert
Clem, Elbhert De Coursey, E. M. Heavrin,
and Farl Baughmian,

. Y e T

——

=



